

19. Brown-Klajda Farm, northeast of Brown and Brandt Streets



Tom Gerhardt, May 2008

This farm is on land purchased by Charles and Christina Brown in 1877. It was certified as a Centennial Farm after David E. Brown applied for the designation. Elizabeth Brown Klajda has lived on this farm recently.



The Old Farmhouse Was Remodeled in the 1940's and Still Looks Like This Today

